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BRUNSWICK-GLYNN JOINT 

WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 
September 21, 2021 

 
PROJECT: Request for Proposal No. 22-007 Design/Build Services for the Dunbar 

Creek Water Pollution Control Facility Rehabilitation Project No. 

2016 

 

ADDENDUM: One (1) 

 

DUE DATE: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 – 12:00PM, Noon 

   TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2021 – 3:00PM 

    

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANSWERING THE FOLLOWING 

QUESTIONS: 

 

 

1) QUESTION:  Will the American Iron and Steel Act apply to this project? 

 

ANSWER:  No, this project is being funded through a revenue bond issuance. 

 

2) QUESTION: Please confirm if modification of the existing NPDES permit is 

required for Phase 1 of this project? 

 

ANSWER:  No, the JWSC will complete any permitting modifications in-house. The 

Engineering partner may be asked to assist with DDR. 

 

3) QUESTION: Will the project funding require any DBE or minority business 

requirements to be met? 

 

ANSWER: No, the project is being funded through a revenue bond issuance. 
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4) QUESTION: Please provide the record drawings for the 2014-2015 headworks 

improvement project. 

 

ANSWER: The headworks record drawings have been added to the Dropbox for 

this project that was sent to registered attendees of the pre-proposal meeting. 

Please contact Christa Free at cfree@bgjwsc.org if you need the Dropbox link. 

 

5) QUESTION: The price proposal form (Attachment E) calls for lump sum pricing on 

Phase 1 services which are detailed in Attachment D “Project Technical 

Requirements” which includes two (2) alternates. Should the price for Phase 1 

services include design costs associated with all items in Attachment D including the 

alternate? 

 

ANSWER: Please make the alternate cost inclusive of design costs. The design 

charges are not to be included in the Phase 1 costs.  

 

 

** JWSC wishes to amend the price proposal to include an option for JWSC-supplied 

materials for the UV Disinfection and Tertiary Filtration project elements.   

Please note change to Solicitation Section 5.3.5 Part 4 – Price Proposal –

ATTACHMENT E – Price Proposal  has been revised to include (2) Options.  Option 1 

represents the contractor supplying all materials for project.  Option 2 represents 

JWSC supplying materials for the UV Disinfection and Tertiary Filtration line items 

only.  Contractor should provide pricing for both options and use the new form with 

both Option 1 and Option 2 included. The forms are attached and can also be found at 

the solicitation website, https://www.bgjwsc.org/request-for-proposal-no-22-007-

progressive-design-build-services-for-the-dunbar-creek-wpcf-rehabilitation-project-

no-2106/ ** 

 

 

** Please note that in an effort to align with recent delivery times of courier services, 

the bid due time has been moved to 3:00pm on Tuesday, September 28, 2021** 
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All applicants under this Invitation for Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 

this Addendum in original only. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

ADDENDUM: ONE (1) 

 

                                 

                          DATE:______________________ 

 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

 

______________________________                           _______________________________ 

Signature         Title 


